
Hoêel Vancouver,
Vancouver, fl.G 
August 3rd, 1931,• tCOPY FOR MR. JUi)A.H

Dear Sir Arthur»«

(Signed) Henry A, Mere•

Yours sincerely,

I have told Dr% pox that he oan 
begin work at any time after the third week 
in September and have advised him to onmmunicate 

I hope that these arrangements will 
be satisfactory to you*

e hope to be at the Royal York in 
Toronto about August 15th.

with you.

On our Journey across the continent 
we have been considering the question of the 
Montreal Museum Survey and have oome to the 
conclusion that Dr. Cyril Fox, the Dirocder 
of the national Museum of Wales, Cardiff, is the 
best man for this Important piece of work.

1 have now invited him to undertake 
the report and it ie understood that he is to

acceptsreceive £100 feem your university if he 
the invitation.

It is quite clear that Mr, Tarkhan 
and I cannot hope to finish the whole of the 
general Oan dian survey in the time at our 
disposal. I propose therefore that Dr. Fox 
should also visit the '"aritirae Provinces and 
inisa there whatever we are unable to complete. 

This is, of course, quite a separate piece of 
vork and min bo paid for from the Empire Survey 
Fund.
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